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Malave, Erin

From: corphelp

Sent:  Tuesday, October 05, 2010 8:04 AM
To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: FW: Document Number LO9000060729

Thanks,

Mike
Internet Access

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Department of State values
your feedback as a custormer, Dawn K. Roberts, Florida Interim Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and impraving
the level and quality of services provided to you. Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey.” Thank you in advance
for your participation.

DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey

From: WORLD CLASS SOLUTIONS [mailto:yoyi@worldclasssolution.com]
Sent: Monday, October 04, 2010 2:22 PM
To: corphelp

Subject: RE: Document Number LOS00006G729
St SR

Mailing and office:
3901 NW 79 AVE SUITE 230. DORAL FL. 33166

Officer home address:
Same.

Best Regards!
E WCS_BC_BACK_DRAFT.Lif

Yoyi Crespo
3901 nw 79 ave
Suite 230
Doral Fl 33166
P 786.487.9583
F 786.206.3081

Visit our web page :www.worldclasssolution.com

Notes:
*Cargo is covered by limited Liability provided carrier only. Aditional Insurance can be added s per client

requested.
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*W.C.S it's a partner and Third Party providers,are not responsible for delays,damages,or loss of cargo unless full
insurance is contracted.

*Be advise that US Customs is phasing in a No Docs, No Load procedure for ALL Exports from US,"Fines may
apply”.

*WIM is defined as per 40 cft. Or 2,000 Ibs.,whichever generates the highest revenue.-Heavy Lift charges may
applicable as per Carrier's Governing Tariff equivalent to $230/2000

Lbs if weight exceeds 48,000 Lbs.

*Breackbulk/Rolling Stock/Flat Rack cargo are subjet to SPACE & EQUIPMENT AVAILABILITY.

*Rate subjet to confirmation of Dimension upon delivery to the port.

*Quotes are provided as a convenience to our customers and represents nothing more than an approximation of
freight charges which is not binding either on the carrier of the shipper

*Rate Quote is valid for 20 days only and is subjet to change whithout notice.

From: corphelp [mailto:corphelp@dos.state.fl.us]
Sent: Monday, October 04, 2010 2:01 PM

To: yoyi

Subject: RE: Document Number LO9000060729

What address needs to be changed on the LLC filing?
Example: Mailing, principal, officer address

Rob
Internet Access

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Department of State values your
feedback as a customer. Dawn K. Roberts, Florida Interim Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and improving the level and
quality of services provided to you. Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey.” Thank you in advance for your participation.
Dos tomer Satisfaction S

From: WORLD CLASS SOLUTIONS [mailto:yoyi@worldclasssolution.com)
Sent: Monday, October 04, 2010 12:51 PM

To: corphelp

Subject: Document Number LOS000060729

Good Morning.

| sent an address change requested and the check 10 days ago.
| really need to this change shows on the Sunbiz web page...

Best Regards!
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El WCS_BC_BACK_DRAFT tif

Yoyi Crespo
3901 nw 79 ave
Suite 230
Doral FI 33166
P 786.487.9583
F 786.206. 3081

Visit our web page :www.worldclasssolution.com

Notes:

*Cargo is covered by limited Liability provided carrier only Aditional Insurance can be added s per client
requested.

*W.C.S it's a partner and Third Party providers,are not responsible for delays,damages,or loss of cargo unless full
insurance is contracted.

“Be advise that US Customs is phasing in a No Docs, No Load procedure for ALL Exports from US,"Fines may
apply”.

*WIM is defined as per 40 cft. Or 2,000 Ibs., whichever generates the highest revenue.-Heavy Lift charges may
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
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